



By email to: ken.oflynn@oireachtas.ie

2nd October 2025

Mr. Ken O'Flynn T.D.
Dáil Éireann,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin 2.

Re: Parliamentary Question 48277/25 *"To ask the Minister for Health if she is satisfied that all doctors currently employed at Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital, Drogheda, are fully registered, up-to-date with their professional requirements, and compliant with standards set by the Irish Medical Council; and if she will make a statement on the matter."*

Dear Deputy O'Flynn,

HSE Dublin and North East has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for Health for response. Having reviewed the matter, the following outlines the position.

Our Lady of Lourdes Hospital Drogheda have confirmed that all doctors currently employed within the hospital are fully registered, up to date with their professional requirements , and compliant with standards set by the Irish Medical Council.

I trust this information is of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely,

Stephanie Dunne
Communications and Public Affairs Manager
HSE Dublin and North East
HospitalComms.dne@hse.ie